
Mandy Wilson 

From: Colin MacKenzie 

Sent: 14 March 2008 12:59 

To: Gill Lindsay 
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Subject: FW: Network Rail/ City of Edinburgh Council - Edinburgh Tram -RAl/111893 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro 

Gill, 

For information. Hopefully this will help you and the Directors cross the line. 

Regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
for Council Solicitor 

From: Steve Sladdin 
Sent: 14 March 2008 12:56 
To: Duncan Fraser 
Cc: Andy Conway; Rebecca Andrew; Alan Coyle; Colin MacKenzie 
subject: FW: Network Rail/ City of Edinburgh Council --- Edinburgh Tram ---RAI/1/1893 
Importance: High 

Duncan 
So that's it - Framework committed to be signed 
Assumed APPA signed by Gill. 
NR now all green status for deliverables. 
Regards 
Steve 

From: Mike Fftzgerald [mailto:Mike.Fitzgerald@dundas-wilson.com] 
Sent: 14 March 2008 12: 36 
To: Gordon M Thomson 
CC: Steve Sladdtn; Alasdair Sim; Colin MacKenzie; carotine Storrie 
SUbject: RE: Network Rail/ Oty of Edinburgh Council - - Edinburgh Tram - -RAI/1/1893 
Importance: High 

Thank you Gordon. 

City of Edinburgh Council have advised that I can confirm agreement to this - they would 
however like to have a timetable for execution and I think it would be sensible to provide for 
execution within the next 1 O days. Can you confirm that is ok. The Council are in any event 
relying on the attached undertaking even if we can't get a specific timetable sorted. 

For the sake of completeness I attach copies of your various e mails of yesterday and this 
morning with the agreed annexations for the Framework Agreement, albeit subject to plans 
being finalised per your attached e mail. It is these that will be annexed to the principal 
Framework Agreement 

Many thanks for your help. 
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